Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 8:15 AM

To: adrienne.kerwin@ag.ny.gov

Subject: Citizen Taxpayer Action -- Governor's Budget Bill #5.6351/A.8551
Attachments: 3-28-14-osc-stay-tro.pdf

TO: Assistant Attorney General Adrienne Kerwin

Attached is the Order to Show Cause for stay with TRO. The Summons & Verified Complaint are too large to

attach. Here’s the link to our “Budget Reform” webpage on which they are posted: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/budget-2014-2015/menu-budget-reform.htm . If you are unable to access them from the website,
call me immediately.

| still have to get the voluminous exhibits copied. | will call you when I'm leaving White Plains.

Again, the Attorney General’s intervention, pursuant to Executive Law 63.1, is requested. That is threshold.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-455-4373
Cell: 646-220-7987



